

# HANNA EAST

---

447484383399  
hanna.east89@gmail.com  
HP18 1AJ  
28 Comet Way  
Aylesbury  
Buckinghamshire

## SKILLS

- Attention to detail
- Quick learner
- Work well in a team and individually
- Computer literate
- Fluent in English
- Native speaker of Russian and Ukrainian

---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I'm an English as a second language teacher with more than 8 years of practical experience. Throughout this time I have been working with different age groups and achieved lots of experience in effective communication both with children and adult learners. Skilled in effective classroom management, lesson planning and student engagement, consistently aiding progression and success in English language learning. Can work well in a team and individually. I'm very eager to start my new career in your company and highly motivated to get perfect end results in the job.

## EXPERIENCE

### Freelance Translator 5/2021

### Volunteer Translator for Translators Without Borders, 5/2021 up to present

- As a volunteer I translated and proofread English texts on different topics.

### English as a Foreign Language Teacher, 8/2018- 3/2019 Language Courses ABC - Ukraine

- Delivered one-to-one and group teachings, maintaining students' engagement and enthusiasm through subject passion and subject enthusiasm.
- Set appropriate homework to enable additional practical language use and improve overall fluency.

### **English as a Foreign Language Teacher, 9/2014 to 5/2018**

#### **English School "Gaudeamus"-Ukraine**

- Set out objectives during the lessons, supporting students to achieving them through play.
- Recommended effective additional learning resources , aiding continued student confidence and ability.
- Ensured continued professional development through attendance at workshops and training programs which were provided by the employer.
- Gathered feedback from my students' parents, making adjustments to teaching as necessary to ensure excellent satisfaction ratings.

### **Copy Writer, 3/ 2013 to 8/ 2013**

#### **Livingston Research Group -Ukraine**

- Worked on creation of top quality academic works in English.
- Helped with creation of unique content for sites.

### **English Tutor, 6/2011 to 8 /2014**

#### **Self-employed- Ukraine**

- Tutored struggling, average and advanced students in English.
- Helped students prepare for routine, standardised tests, including college entrance exams.
- Provided English lessons through Skype.

## **EDUCATION**

### **Master's Degree in English Language And Translation, 7/2014**

Zaporizhzhia National University  
Zaporizhzhia, Ukraine

## **PERMISSION TO WORK IN THE UK**

I have a valid working visa.